RVIN
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

309 CAMPUS DR.« ARVIN, CALIFORNIA 93203
Phone (661) 854-2127 « Fax (661) 854-8230
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA OF THE
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Monday, April 1, 2019 6:00 P.M.

EEEREEEEEEEEELELEEESEEEEELEEEEEEELEEELEEELEEEEEEEELELE T

Call Meeting to Order Board President Gallardo
Roll Call: Rafael Gallardo President
Maria Alvarez Vice President
Cynthia Moran Board Director
Robert Rodriguez Board Director
Aurelio Reyna , Board Director
sk sk sfe sk o ofe e sk ok ke s skosk ook sk sk sl sk sk s s e sl sl sl sk s sfe sl o stk sl sk sk sk e sk sk sl sfe sl sk sl sfe sk sk s sk sk sl kool ok kol sk koot sk sk s sk ke sk sk ook
Raul Barraza, Jr. General Manager
Alan Peake District Counsel
Dee Jaspar District Engineer

stk s ok ok ok ok sk skl sk sk sk sk sk sk ks ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok s ok sk sk sk sk ok sk skok ok ok ok sk sk ok sk sk sk ok st sk stk o ok ok sk sk okokok ok ok ok ok sk sk stk sk skosk sk skokokok

This meeting is held in accordance with the Brown Act. Individuals may address the Board on any matter listed on
this agenda, excluding closed session. Members of the public desiring to address the Board must request recognition
Jfrom the Board President. Presentation by members of the public is limited to two minutes each per agenda item.

Flag Salute: Board and audience salute flag.

1. Public Comment:
This portion of the meeting is set aside for members of the public to address any matter not
on this agenda and over which the Board has jurisdiction. Comments are limited to 2 minutes
for each person and 15 minutes on each subject.

2. Consent Calendar
The Consent Calendar consists of items that in staff’s opinion are routine and non-
controversial. These items are approved in one motion unless a Board Member or member of
the public removes a particular item.

a. Approval of Regular Meeting March 18, 2019
b. Accounts Payable for March 2019

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez _ BD Reyna __ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo




. Board to discuss and take action re: Approval of Funding Agreement between State
Water Resources Control Board and the Arvin Community Services District for the
Arsenic Mitigation Project Phase II in the amount of $14,348,616.

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez __ BD Reyna _ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez__ BP Gallardo__

. Board to discuss and take action re: Alternate Board Representative for Kern
Groundwater Authority

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez BD Reyna __ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo__

. Board to discuss and take action re: Approval to amend agreement with Legal Counsel
Wall, Wall and Peake

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez _ BD Reyna __ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez__ BP Gallardo___

. Board to discuss and take action re: Groundbreaking Ceremony for Arsenic
Mitigation Phase II New Well Projects

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez _ BD Reyna __ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez __ BP Gallardo__

. Update on Emergency 1,2,3-TCP Treatment at Well No. 13

. Staff Comments:

a. General Manager
b. Legal Counsel
¢. District Engineer

. Board Member Comments:

This portion of the meeting is set aside to provide the Board with an opportunity to bring any
new matters to the attention of the District. However, while no action can be taken on any
matter discussed during this portion of the meeting, a Board Member may request that a
subject be placed on an upcoming agenda. This portion of the meeting also allows the Board
to get a brief update on any matter addressed at a previous meeting.

a. Director Rodriguez
b. Director Reyna
¢. Director Moran



d. Vice President Alvarez
e. President Gallardo

Motion to move into Closed Session

Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez _ BD Reyna _ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo___

10. Closed Session
a. Conference with Legal Counsel on existing litigation: Arvin CSD v. Dow
Chemical and Shell Oil Company Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (i)

Report from Closed Session:

11. Adjournment:

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez _ BD Reyna _ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo___

I hereby certify under perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda
was posted on the Arvin Community Services office window not less than 72 hours prior to the
meeting dated April 1,2019.

WL B,

Raul Barraza, Jr.
Board Secretary/General Manager

AMERICANS with DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting or other
services offered by the District, please contact the District Board Secretary's office (661) 854-2127. Notification of at least 24 hours prior to the

meeting or time when services are needed will assist the District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
to the meeting or services.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
March 18, 2019

The Board of Directors of the Arvin Community Services District duly met at a Regular Board
Meeting held on March 18, 2019 at the hour of 6:00 p.m. at 309 Campus Drive, Arvin, CA
93203.

The meeting was called to order by President Gallardo at 6:04 PM

Directors Present: Gallardo, Alvarez, Moran, Reyna, Rodriguez

Others Present: General Manager/Secretary- Raul Barraza, Jr..; Legal Counsel- Alan Peake;
District Engineer — Dee Jaspar.

Pledge of allegiance: The Pledge was led by President Gallardo

Agenda Item #1: Public Comment

No public comment.

Agenda Item #2: Consent Calendar

a. Approval of Regular Minutes March 4, 2019
b. Accounts Payable for March 2019

After reviewing items on the consent calendar and there being no questions, a motion was made
by Director Rodriguez to approve all items in the consent calendar and seconded by Vice
President Alvarez.

AYES: Rodriguez, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Agenda Item #3: Presentation of Alpha Energy for Solar Project designed for Arvin CSD
Reynaldo Robles made a presentation to the Board of Directors for a solar project that could
potentially have some savings for the District. Staff recommendation was for District to have a
power analysis completed by our district engineer and wait until our new water system is
complete enabling the District to run a more realistic forecast.

Agenda Item #4: Presentation of Monthly Operations Review for February 2019

General Manager presented monthly operations review to board of directors.



Agenda Item #5: Update on Emergency 1,2,3-TCP Treatment at Well No. 13
General Manager and District Engineer updated the board of directors on the progress of the
treatment facility installation. Well should be online by the end of the March. General Manger to

send out notification to customers.

Agenda Item #6: Board to discuss and take action re: Update District’s Anti-Harassment
and Anti-Retaliation Policy

General Manager presented an updated policy covering anti-harassment and anti-retaliation
which includes all employees receiving training as well. Vice President Alvarez made a motion
to approve updated policy. Motion was seconded by Director Rodriguez.

Agenda Item #7: Staff Comments

General Manager — Informed of the Board of Directors of the meetings the General Manager and
Legal Counsel had with State Water Boards discussing update with Leslie Laudon and Jim
Maughan. They informed the District they would try to have funding agreement by end of April.
In meeting with Assemblyman Salas, we were informed he was on a committee overseeing the
issues with Fi$cal and discussed our issues with his staffers. General Manager and Counsel also
met with Senator Hurtado who is now informed and mentioned she would be visiting Arvin in
the near future.

Counsel — no comments.

District Engineer — no comments.

Agenda Item #8: Board Member Comments

No comments.

Agenda Item #7: Adjournment

Motion was made by Vice President Alvarez and seconded by- Director Rodriguez to adjourn
meeting at 7:20 p.m.

YES: Rodriguez, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

SWWE /)Ll Attest:

Raul Barraza, Jr. J o Rafael Gallardo
Board Secretary/General Manager Board President




1 abed

£6'¥0£ V01 Vi0L
zL'29¢ Auedwo) Ages Aunj -0S L 1BIOL
oL'8ee pled [epans 1y xal} ‘an0if xapueds :sayddng Aajes 1105229 6102/62/€0 g
zZ0'62L pled ,0%,Z UojAu Buils ‘aA0|B xepueds ‘ioupesm anolb ‘gx,z ‘uojAu Buys :sanddng Aisjes $95801 610Z/12/€0 !
Auedwo) fysjes Muuy -0SL
00002 auljuieang |ejol
00°002 pied 834 AJLJUOIN BHISABM JouIsIa 90666 6102/92/€0 g
autjweans
z0ey S,UOSUAS (BjOL
zo'ey pled anojb xje| ‘'suad yapejunoo :saddng o0 0-128058 6102/52/£0 It
s,uosung
00004 zanbupoy "d ¥eqoy [gioL
00°00} pied 6102/.2/Z 2oUEpuUsRY BunseN YO 610z/L212 6102/02/20 1l
Zanbupoy “d Haqgoy
66'801L H3IMOd JSYHDUN [BloL
66'801 pred 1500 sbejsod 6955-8820-0606-0008 6L02/22/€0 It
HIMOd ISYHO¥N
ZeVi8'T €1 T1IM '7-8988206252 399d (ej0L
ZEVI8'T pied S80IMBG €1 ON [IBM 61/52/£0-61/52/20 610Z/92/€0 g
€1 T13M ‘v-898820625C 389d
86'SS 1 AGY3A 'S Lv8 't-G0¥S1ZS6ET T8Dd BJ0L
86551 pred sooinag Aqreq 'S L8 6L/¥2/S0-61/22/20 6102/52/£0 g
AS¥3Q 'S L¥8 ‘r-50rS12S6ET 38Dd
12'120'6 ¥1 T13M ‘Z-2L¥5068¥10 389 [BI0L
12'1LL0'6 pled $80IUBS ¥4 ON {IBM 61/52/£0-61/52/20 6102/92/€0 ng
¥1 TT3IM T-ZLYS0S8bY0 389d
9g'9l8 wea] aoyo ielolL
0L'8L¥ pied 81/2Z/E pu-im safoidw dws | £E¥801LES 6102/92/€0 g
99'/6¢ pied 61/51/€ puxm sakojdwz dwsa L 6.0190€5 6102/6L/€0 g
weaj 39140
8918 S30IAI9S [BIOUBUIL T1C [BJOL
89'18 pled Jejund uleus Joj esear 15602629 610Z/£2/€0 |
S321AL3S jBiouRULY 710
GT'9v5'06 ‘di09 uoqie) uobie) [ejot
GZ'9V5'06 pred (uawneas} Aouabiow) €1 "ON (IO J0) UOGIED 009/M WRISAS 01 |9POIN JO 8SBYdINd 6¥¥..006 6102/52/€0 I
-diop uoqies uobjen
jgeq pted oway wnnN ajeq adAL

6102 ‘62 - 61 Yasem
sojqeled Buos pieog
1OR1SIA SADIAYES ALINNININOD NIAYMY

siseq [eniooy
61/62/€0
INd 9%'T



ADDENDUM TO ATTORNEY FEE AGREEMENT

This is an addendum to the Attorney Fee Agreement by and between the Arvin
Community Services District and Wall, Wall & Peake effective March 1, 2014.

The Attorney Fee Agreement shall be amended as follows:

1. Said Attorney Fee Agreement shall be extended through and
including March 31, 2022, unless earlier terminated by either

party.

2. There shall be a three percent (3%) increase per year in the
current attorney hourly rate with said increase being effective on
April 1, 2019, April 1, 2020 and April 1, 2021.

3. WW&P carries Errors and Omissions Coverage through Berkley
Insurance Company in the amount of $1,000,000 per claim, with
an aggregate of $2,000,000. The policy number is: PLP-1528887-
P3.

The Arvin Community Services District understands it has the right to have
separate legal counsel review this Addendum to the Attorney Fee Agreement.

All other terms and conditions of the previously amended Attorney Fee
Agreement not modified herein shall remain in full force and effect.

DATED: April 1, 2019 ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BY:
Rafael Gallardo, Board President

DATED: April 1, 2019 WALL, WALL, & PEAKE
A Partnership of Professional Corporations

BY:
Alan J. Peake, Esq.




